
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, December 16, 2020 9:30 AM
Due to Covid-19 health concerns, this meeting is open to the public via conference call 

only. The meeting date and time will remain the same.  You may call at that time to 

access the meeting by following the instructions below:
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting

ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

12_09_20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 12_18_20.PDF

DD 128 - WO 2020-4 - Discuss W Possible Action - Utility Crossing Summary

2020-4 DD 128 ONLY - UTILITY CROSSING SUMMARY 12_11_20.PDF

DD 14 WO 291- Discuss W Possible Action - Tile Repairs

DD 14 WO 291 INVESTIGATION AND REPAIR SUMMARY 10_07_20.PDF

DD Big 4 - WO 2020-2 - Discuss W Possible Action - Utility Crossing Summary

2020-2 DD BIG 4 ONLY - UTILITY CROSSING SUMMARY 12_09_20.PDF

DD Big 4 WO 2020-3 - Discuss W Possible Action - Utility Crossing Summary

2020-3 DD BIG 4 - UTILITY CROSSING SUMMARY 12_09_20.PDF

DD Big 4 - WO 2020-5 - Discuss W Possible Action - Utility Crossing Summary

2020-5 DD BIG 4 - UTILITY CROSSING SUMMARY 12_09_20.PDF

DD Big 4 - WO 2020-14 - Discuss W Possible Action - Utility Crossing Summary

2020-14 DD BIG 4 - UTILITY CROSSING SUMMARY 12_09_20.PDF

DD's 93, 94, & 128 WO 2020-12 - Discuss W Possible Action - Utility Crossing Summary

2020-12 DD 93 ONLY - UTILITY CROSSING SUMMARY 12_09_20.PDF
2020-12 DD 94 ONLY- UTILITY CROSSING SUMMARY 12_09_20.PDF
2020-12 DD 128 ONLY - UTILITY CROSSING SUMMARY 12_09_20.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - Aureon Drainage Utility Permits 2019-1, 2019-2 & 2019-4

2019-4 AUREON AS-BUILTS - PROVIDED 10_15_20.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007


AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, December 16, 2020 9:30 AM
Due to Covid-19 health concerns, this meeting is open to the public via conference call 

only. The meeting date and time will remain the same.  You may call at that time to 

access the meeting by following the instructions below:
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting

ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

12_09_20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 12_18_20.PDF

DD 128 - WO 2020-4 - Discuss W Possible Action - Utility Crossing Summary

2020-4 DD 128 ONLY - UTILITY CROSSING SUMMARY 12_11_20.PDF

DD 14 WO 291- Discuss W Possible Action - Tile Repairs

DD 14 WO 291 INVESTIGATION AND REPAIR SUMMARY 10_07_20.PDF

DD Big 4 - WO 2020-2 - Discuss W Possible Action - Utility Crossing Summary

2020-2 DD BIG 4 ONLY - UTILITY CROSSING SUMMARY 12_09_20.PDF

DD Big 4 WO 2020-3 - Discuss W Possible Action - Utility Crossing Summary

2020-3 DD BIG 4 - UTILITY CROSSING SUMMARY 12_09_20.PDF

DD Big 4 - WO 2020-5 - Discuss W Possible Action - Utility Crossing Summary

2020-5 DD BIG 4 - UTILITY CROSSING SUMMARY 12_09_20.PDF

DD Big 4 - WO 2020-14 - Discuss W Possible Action - Utility Crossing Summary

2020-14 DD BIG 4 - UTILITY CROSSING SUMMARY 12_09_20.PDF

DD's 93, 94, & 128 WO 2020-12 - Discuss W Possible Action - Utility Crossing Summary

2020-12 DD 93 ONLY - UTILITY CROSSING SUMMARY 12_09_20.PDF
2020-12 DD 94 ONLY- UTILITY CROSSING SUMMARY 12_09_20.PDF
2020-12 DD 128 ONLY - UTILITY CROSSING SUMMARY 12_09_20.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - Aureon Drainage Utility Permits 2019-1, 2019-2 & 2019-4

2019-4 AUREON AS-BUILTS - PROVIDED 10_15_20.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/5e93e92c-a3c6-4ae6-bff1-694923255478






12/15/2020 12:01:16 PM Page 1 of 1

795.40

11,819.15

Total Regular Payables:

Total Stamped Warrants:

Hardin County
Drainage Claims with Pay Date of 12/18/2020

AmountDescription Vendor

527.60DD 11 WO 294 Eng Svcs Aft 9/25/20-11/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

267.80DD 82 WO 301 Eng Svcs Aft 10/20/20-11/30/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

8,924.80DD 9 WO 229 Eng Svcs Aft 10/30/20 to 11/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

416.00DD 14 WO 291 Eng Svcs Aft 8/28/20 - 11/30/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

364.80DD 14 WO 290 Eng Svcs Aft 10/30/20 - 11/30/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

490.75DD 20 WO 302 Eng Svcs to 11/20/20 Invest. Blowout Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

645.60DD 25 WO 209 - Eng Svcs Aft 10/30/20 to 11/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

637.20DD 55-3 WO 201 Eng Svcs Aft 10/30/20 - 12/03/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

340.00DD 128 WO 127 Eng Svcs Aft 7/31/20 to 11/27/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc













































































































































































































































































































































Drainage Utility Permit Application
Hardin County

Applicant:

Contact Email:

Contact Phone:

Utility Type:

Casey Huff

chuff@midlandpower.coop

(515) 386-4111

N/A_-_Utility Permits Only

Pursuant to Code of Iowa Section 468.186, approval is hereby requested for the right, privilege and authority
to construct, operate and maintain utilities on, over, across or beaneath established Hardin County Drainage
Districts, subject to the attached Requirements for Construction On, Over, Across or Beneath Established
Drainage Districts. Failure to comply with said requirements shall be ground for revocation of the permit by
the Hardin County Board of Supervisors.

Applicant Signature Date

Submit Form and Location Plan To:

For Office Use Only

Hardin County Auditor’s Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Aye, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245
drainage@hardincountyia.gov

Drainage District: DDs\DD 38 (51063)

Description of Work:rbDls 38, 46, Big Four & FH 5-75 - Midland Power Coop - Overhead line
rebuild, 1.5 miles along east and west side of C ave. Map 66, sections 4 & 10.

Application Approval:

By:

______________________________________________

Date:

______________________________

Board of Supervisor Chairman, Acting as Drainage District Trustee

APPROVED PERMIT # 2020-3
AppIcation n TCM

615 Aonstaticn

Approval Emailed



HARDIN COUNTY

HARDIN COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRiCT

UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicant Contact:
Name 7

LJD M21frLIOO
Email p

1215 EDINGTON AvE., SUITE 1
EW0RA, IA 50627

(641) 939.8108

_I5 _) 3i6,
- ‘-1/IL

Phone

Utility Type: CICr,t crt L’.
0

Drainage District(s) Crossed: ISIS I-I2 jLr1 F-H-5-75

Facilities Crossed (specific tile, open ditch):

Description of Work:

(Location plan of
proposed utility must

be attached.)

J

Pursuant to Code of Iowa Section 468.186, approval is hereby requested for the right, privilege and authority to construct,
operate and maintain utilities on, over, across or beneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts, subject to the
attached Requirements for Construction On, Over, Across or Beneath Established Drainage District. Failure to comply
with said requirements shall be ground for revocation of the permit by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors.

Applicant Signature

Hardin County Auditor’s Office
Atm: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Aye, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Fax (641) 939-8225
drainagehardincountyia,qov

Fir fl”’ h.,. f%..I.,

Applicant: f-’1 r1 l(nd POLt2CI (now-J’
Company Name

iX)3 6 L1rpIv
Address

-i-f 5o/29
City State Zip

1)IoJL,2,II It’ip (,I’t,/rl I5

aid ii:Jes1- 1S o e_icLp LJ
5ec41o11j :YI +1O

(Oii (?SJ

Submit Form and Location Plan To:

2/2 /20
Date

Application Approval:

By:

________________________________________________________

Date:

___________________________________

Board of Supervisor Chairman, Acting as Drainage District Trustee

APPROVED PERMIT #:

_______________________

PAGE 1



HARDIN COUNTY
(641)939-8108

REQUIREMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION ON, OVER, ACROSS
OR BENEATH ESTABLISHED DRAINAGE DISTRICT

Upon issuance of a permit for utilities on, over, across or beneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts, the
applicant shall be governed by these requirements and shall comply with all conditions contained herein.

1. The Applicant shall furnish the Drainage District, or its representative, plats showing the exact location of the
proposed construction. If it is found that such locations are in conflict with the present or proposed facilities and
that a more desirable location is possible, the Applicant shall review such possible alignment changes. No
construction is to commence with the drainage facility without an approved application.

2. Applicant shall comply with Iowa One-Call requirements prior to commencing any work.

3. The Drainage District shall provide Applicant access to maps or other information regarding the location of all
known drainage district facilities so that reasonable care may be taken by Applicant to avoid un-necessary
damage to said drainage district facilities.

4 The Applicant shall hold the Drainage District harmless from any damage that may result to the Drainage District
facility because of the construction or maintenance of the utility, and shall reimburse the Drainage District for any
expenditures that the Drainage District may have to make on said Drainage District facilities resulting from
Applicant’s construction and installation of utilities, or their subsequent repair or modification.

5. The Applicant shall take all reasonable precaution during the construction of said utility to protect and safeguard
the lives and property of the public and adjacent property owners and shall hold the Drainage District harmless
from any damages or losses that may be sustained by adjacent property owners on account of such construction
operations. Further, Applicant agrees to replace, repair or reimburse all damages to private property occasioned
by Applicant’s installation of subsequent modification or repairs.

6. The Drainage District assumes no responsibility for damages to the Applicants property occasioned by any
construction or maintenance operation of said Drainage District facilities, subsequent to Applicants installation.

7. A copy of a certificate of insurance naming the County/Drainage District as additional insured for their permit work
shall be provided to the County Auditor prior to installation. The limit of liability under the insurance policy shall not
be less than $1 000,000 per occurrence.

8. The Applicant agrees to give the Drainage District twenty-four (24) hours (Saturday and Sunday excluded) notice
of its intention to commence construction on any lands within the jurisdiction of the Drainage District. Said notice
shall be made in writing to the County Auditor or to the designated Drainage District representative.

9. The Applicant agrees to place permanent, visible markers or monuments at locations where utility crosses
Drainage District facilities. These monuments or markers shall identify the owners name, address and phone
number.

10. The Drainage District Trustees may appoint a representative to inspect and approve all construction across
Drainage District facilities as part of this permit. All compensation, wages, mileage and other expenses for this
representative will be paid by the Applicant. It will be the responsibility of the Applicant to make all contacts with
private parties (adjacent owners/operators) to determine the location of private drainage facilities. Said
representative will also inspect all crossing of Drainage District facilities and may, if required, observe the crossing
of private drainage facilities, and shall have the authority to require the Applicant to excavate and expose the
crossing of any Drainage District facility where the representative believes it prudent to visually examine
Applicants crossing of the Drainage District facility. Further, said representative has the authority to suspend
construction and installation by the Applicant within any Drainage District jurisdiction by verbal order to the
contractor at the site and a telephone call to Applicants contact person listed on page 1 within six (6) hours of the
verbal order.

PAGE 2



HARDIN CoUN’T’Y 1215

(641)939-8108

11 The construction and maintenance of Applicants installation shall be carried on in such a manner as to not
interfere with or interrupt the function of said Drainage District facilities without the express written consent of the
Drainage District Representative. In the event it becomes necessary to temporarily stop the flow of water, the
foilowing shall be completed by the Applicant:

a. If the crossing involves a tile line, the replacement of tile with approved materials, in the manner approved
by the Drainage Districts designated representative, shall be performed as rapidly as possible. If the
approved method of repair is impossible and the volume of water flowing in the tile is sufficient to create
the possibility of crop loss or property damage, the Contractor will be permitted to temporarily block the
tile line to prevent the flow of this tile water into the pipeline, or tile line ditch. In the event this tile line is so
temporarily blocked, the Contractor will be expected to provide sufficient pumping equipment to pump the
impounded tile water across the construction ditch to the undisturbed tile line. Such temporary blockages
of said Drainage District tile lines will be removed a rapidly as possible and any tile repairs caused by this
blockage will be immediately repaired at the Applicants expense.

b. If the crossing involves an open ditch that is carrying sufficient flow of water to make it necessary to place
a temporary dam across said open ditch, such temporary dams may be constructed only upon approval
from the Drainage District designated representative, The maximum elevation of this impounded water
shall be determined by the designated Drainage District representative and all excess water must be
allowed to flow across the construction ditch through either a closed metal culvert pipe or by pumping. All
temporary dam structures are to be removed as soon as the crossing is completed. The construction and
removal of these dams shall be in such a manner that the smooth and efficient function of the drainage
ditch is not impaired, with all costs and damages borne by Applicant.

12. The Applicant will at any time subsequent to the commencement of construction, and at Applicants sole expense,
reconstruct or replace its installation as may be necessary to conform to new grade or alignments resulting from
maintenance or construction operations by the Drainage District in connection with any of its drainage facilities.
Applicant agrees to do this within forty-five (45) days of receipt of written request from the Drainage District, or
such longer time period as the Drainage District may specify, without cost to the Drainage District. Such
reconstruction or realignment of Applicants improvements shall be made in accordance with and approved by the
Drainage District or its designated representative. If the Applicant is unable to comply within the time period
specified above, the Drainage District may cause the work to be done and the Applicant will pay the cost thereof
upon receipt of a statement of such costs.

13. CROSSING OF OPEN DITCH FACILITIES. Utility crossings shall be constructed as follows, as directed by the
designated representative of the Drainage District:

a. Passage of installation in a horizontal plane five feet (5) below design grade of drainage ditch, as
established by the Drainage District representative.

b. The above depth to extend to a point two (2) times the design base width of ditch either side of centerline
of drainage ditch (measured along the centerline of utility) unless the existing base width is greater than
the design bases width. If the existing base width is greater than the design with, the depth is to extend to
a point two (2) times the existing width.

c. The rate of slope for transition from normal utility laying depth of crossings of drainage ditches shall not
be steeper than 4:1.

d. If such ditch crossings occur at points of outlets of Drainage District or private tile lines or within twenty
five feet (25’) of said outlets, such outlets must be relocated to a point not less than twenty-five feet (25’)
from such crossings. Such relocations shall be at the expense of the Applicant and as directed by the
representative of the Drainage District.

PAGE 3



HARDIN CUNTY 1215 EQGINGTONAVL,5WTE1

(641)939.8108

14. CROSSING OF DRAINAGE DISTRICT TILE LINES. Utility crossings shall be constructed as follows, as directed
by the designated representative of the Drainage District:

a. All proposed installations must be placed under the existing Drainage District tile lines. These
requirements may be waived only upon the review by and approval of the designated representative of
the Drainage District. Such waiver must be in writing.

b. A minimum of one foot (1) clearance below existing Drainage District facilities must be maintained.

c. At all crossings of Drainage Dtstrict tile lines with the proposed utility, one of the following must be used:

i. Replace Drainage District tile with reinforced concrete pipe of same or larger diameter than
existing tile. Concrete pipe to be 2000 D strength (Iowa Department of Transportation approved)
with standard tongue and groove joints. Pipe to have a minimum of three (3) bolt-type connectors
at each joint.

ii. Replace Drainage District tile with cathodic protected corrugated metal pipe. Diameter of
corrugated metal pipe to be a minimum of two inches (2) larger than outside diameter of tile line
being replaced. (Specifications regarding gage, cathodic protection and other details to be subject
to review and approval.)

iii. Dual wall plastic with specific approval of Drainage District representative.

iv. Bore new utility installation: maintain existing tile in an undisturbed state.

d. The length of tile to be replaced by any of the above alternates is as follows:

i. Eight-inch (8”) tile and smaller: Six feet (6’) either side of centerline of proposed installation,
measured at right angles to the centerline of installation.

ii. Ten inch (1 0”) tile and larger: Ten feet (10’) either side of centerline of proposed installation,
measured at right angles to the centerline of installation.

e. At all crossings of Drainage District tile lines where the Drainage District and private tile fines are
damaged by the construction, maintenance or repair of Applicants installation shall be repaired as
directed by the Drainage Districts designated representative.

15. This permit is subject to existing regulations and statutes of the State of Iowa and future regulations, which may
be promulgated or enacted.

16. This application is subject to revocation by Hardin County, if in its judgment it is necessary for legitimate
purposes. In such event, written notice shall be provided to permit holder.

17. Applicant agrees to pay all other legitimate costs, fees and expenses associated with its crossing of the Drainage
District facility, including but not limited to, publication costs, engineering costs and legal service costs. Said costs
will be paid within thirty (30) days of the mailing of the statements to the Applicant.

18, Applicant agrees to provide a copy of as-built plan of the utility route and location, showing route changes that
may have taken place during construction.

19. Applicant agrees to include a copy of these requirements to all bidding specifications; or if the construction and
installation contract has been let by the time this permit is approved, Applicant agrees to provide a copy of these
requirements to the contractor and to advise them that they are bound by the terms of these requirements.

PAGE 4



r
J

c)

L
ea

d
F

-
U

ni
t

(B
oc

ki
S

iz
e

j
•
;
j

S
p

an
M

et
er

W
O

R
K

O
R

D
E

R
N

O
.

3
2
.(

.

7
4

0
cR

3
’
H

S
ta

k
ed

B
y

C
t-l

D
a
te

-
/-

f
!
;c

T

S
h
ee

t
N

o.
I

of

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
or

ri
pl

rd
R

y
_

-
-
—

D
at

e

N
am

e
‘

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

R:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
d
d
re

ss
:

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

Pi
to

ne
F:

S
K

E
T

C
H

O
F

W
O

R
K

su
tt

F
ee

d
er

P
h

as
e

L
in

e
S

ac
.

S
T

A
K

IN
G

S
H

E
E

T

C
o
u
n
ty

:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
w

n
sh

ip
:

A
cI’

z
\

S
ch

o
o

l
O

rs
t.

._
,_

-
.
.
.
.

P
.e

t:
re

N
o.

R
ep

la
ce

P
ol

e
N

c.

j
W

O
R

K
O

R
D

E
R

C
O

D
E

L
N

C
W

C
n

n
st

ri
,c

ir
o

n

S
y

st
n

re
m

p
ro

v
o
n
re

n
t

R
ei

,I
ac

em
ne

ni

Pr
,.

F
tr

le
sH

&
C

B
ac

kl
-

—

S
p

an
M

is
c.

M
ap

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
w

p
.

ij
ti

-
P

2
2

tl
S

ec
.

)

R
n.

U
ni

t

M
is

t.
L

itr
e

A
n0

18

G
ro

u
n
d

G
M

2
O

hm
N

u.
U

ni
t

3
1

0

W
ir

e

G
U

Y
S

E
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y

2
S

iz
e

K
in

d

N
o.

M
is

c.
&

R
em

ar
k
s

—

C
O

N
S

T
.

R
E

T

C
on

si
.

C
om

pl
t

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
le

tm
t.

C
om

pl
t

_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

M
at

er
ia

l
T

ic
ke

t
C

om
pi

t

50
0

O
H

9-
00

o
2
I
!
U

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

9
t
i
a
t
_

_
_

_
_

.
_

_
_

_
I
1
L

L
_

— -
-

-
-

7
2
1
I
U

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_

L.
I
1
3
!
&

L
-

—
—

—
—

1
i
L

1
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

J
L

U
_

L
L

_
_

_
_

_
_

:2
-
s

—
—

[J
7

.
—

—
—

—

L
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

JO
B

B
R

IE
FI

N
G

N
om

in
al

V
ol

t a
e

L
oc

of
li

n
e

P
rt

ct
v
o

O
so

F
au

lt
C

u
rr

en
t

A
va

il
ab

le
_

O
th

e
r

U
ti

li
ti

es
in

A
re

a
H

az
ar

d
o
u
s

In
d

u
ce

d
V

ol
tp

P
er

so
n
al

P
rt

ct
v
e

E
qu

ip
P

re
se

n
ce

P
ri

ct
ru

e
G

rd
s

T
ra

ff
ic

C
o

n
tr

o
l

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

io
u

n
d

s
Jo

b
P

ro
ce

d
u

re
-
P

ol
e

C
on

di
ti

on
In

di
vi

du
al

Jo
b

D
u

ti
es

-
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

en
ta

l
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

O
th

er
H

az
ar

d
s

C
re

w
In

it
ia

ls
1

2
3

4
5

6

R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T

re
s
j,

.r
lo

.
P

t,.
S

ec
.

IN
U

R
D

P
ol

e
U

rr
e

N
o.

of
T

ot
al

F
ee

t
Ft

.
W

ir
es

‘
t
•
,

>
o
o
i

L
L

II
2
O

T
O

T
A

L
S

/>
<

x
><

>
<

pr.T
s

O
.K

.
U

R
I

P
ol

e
L

in
e

H
o
o
f

T
hi

al
F

ee
t

Fr
.

W
ir

es

T
O

T
A

L
S

><
><

>
<



I
LL
w

2

I
C,)

a:

2

oc

a

0

a,
N

(I,

a

a:
az 0

Co

Lii

a
C-)

a:
ILL

a
a: -

a -

a

0>
ZOa:

e

—I -

c

I o q
z

Z - < a.

ci
I

in

a
C

a,
0
C
U,

a,

a,
at

Ca

a:
0

0
I
C-)
H
Lii

Cl)



S
T

A
K

IN
G

S
H

E
E

T
W

O
R

K
O

R
D

E
R

C
O

D
E

N
ew

C
o

ri
si

ra
ct

io
n

S
y
st

em
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
t

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
S

ch
o

o
l

D
is

t.
.

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
N

er
ve

N
o

ft
eo

la
ce

W
O

R
K

O
R

D
E

R
N

O
.

3
2

7
4
0
c
e
3
)

-

S
ta

k
ed

B
y

.C
/!

D
at

e
2

/q
/,

.,

S
h

ee
t

N
o.

__
_.a

__
_

of

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
o
m

p
li

d
B

y
D

at
e

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

N
am

e
-

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

B
:
,i

2
L

c
.z

z
i

03
A

d
d
re

ss
:

I
S

ub

P
h

as
e

P
ho

ne
B

:

_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

L
in

e
S

ec
.

S
K

E
T

C
H

O
F

W
O

R
K

C
o
u
n
ty

:

T
o
w

n
sh

ip
:

-

Fr
i.

P
o
le

N
o.

B
ac

k)
S

p
an

.

k
i
l

H
R

C
Fr

i.
U

n
it

-
—

—
—

L
in

e
k

fs
c.

M
is

c.
A

ng
le

G
ro

un
d

M
ap

R
ef

er
en

ce
T

w
p
.

9
r
J

A
2

j
j

S
ec

.
(f

’)
—

W
re

2
S

iz
e

K
in

d
A

C
S

l—

G
U

Y

G
M

2
O

hm
N

o
U

n
3

1
0

L
ea

d

S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y

U
ni

t
(B

ac
k)

S
ir

e

N
o.

Jo
c
K

S
p

an
M

et
er

M
is

c.
&

R
em

ar
k

s
U

ni
t

N
o.

C
O

N
S

T
.

R
E

T
.

it)
O

2
J
E

2
1
L

I
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

2
9

t
_

_
.
U

L
’
?
i
L

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-

-
s
-

1
5

1
8

i
J
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_

L
J

7
Q

L
J
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

‘-
(,
t
L

J
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
IO

’b
c
p

2S
—

—

2
M

1
i
_
_
_
_

-

1
1

5
t
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

C
o
rt

st
.

C
o

rn
p

lt

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
et

o
rt

.
C

o
m

p
lt

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

M
at

er
ia

l
T

ic
k

e
t

C
o
m

p
it

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

50
0

S
H

9.
00

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

JO
B

B
R

IE
FI

N
G

N
om

in
al

V
o
lt

ag
e

L
oc

01
L

in
e

P
n

ct
v

e
D

ec
F

au
lt

C
u
rr

en
t

A
va

il
ab

le
O

th
er

U
ti

li
ti

es
in

A
re

a
H

az
ar

d
o
u
s

In
d
u
ce

d
V

ol
tg

—
P

er
so

n
al

P
rt

ci
v
e

E
qu

ip
P

re
se

n
ce

P
rl

ct
rs

,a
G

rd
s

T
ra

ll
ic

C
o

n
tr

o
l

-
-

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

ro
u
n
d
s

—
Jo

b
P

ro
ce

d
u
re

_
P

o
I
e

C
o

n
d
it

io
n

In
di

vi
du

al
Jo

b
D

u
ti

es
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

l
C

o
n
d
it

io
n

-
-

-
-
O

th
er

H
az

ar
d

s

C
re

w
In

it
ia

ls
1

2
3

4
5

6

R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

r

o
re

k
r.

o
Fr

i.
S

ec
.

IN
.

IJ
R

I
P

ol
e

L
in

e
N

a.
ol

T
ot

al
F

ee
t

F
t.

W
ir

es

i
_
2
_

5
H

D
9

T
O

T
A

L
S

>
(>

(X
)<

>
<

cr
if

.k
%

.t
a

Fr
i.

S
ec

.
O

H
.

U
R

I
P

ol
e

L
in

e
N

o
.0

)
T

ot
al

F
ee

t
Ft

.
W

ir
es

T
O

T
A

L
S

X
X

>
(>

<
><



S
K

E
T

C
H

O
F

W
O

R
K c

C
o
rr

st
.

C
o
m

p
it

__
__

__
_

R
e
tm

t.
C

o
m

p
lt

_
_
_
_

_
_

_

M
a
te

ri
a
l

T
ic

k
e
t

C
o
m

p
lt

5
B

H
SO

B

S
ub

7
F

ee
de

r

P
h
as

e

L
itr

e
S

ec
.

W
O

R
K

O
R

D
E

R
N

O
.

1
3
3
c
.c

,

?
4
0
c
#
.3

)R
-h

._
_

S
ta

k
ed

B
y

D
at

e

S
h
ee

t
N

o.
ol

C
on

rp
lt

d
B

y
-

D
at

e

N
O

,

C
O

N
S

T
.

R
E

T
.

N
am

e

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

C:
—

—
(

(2
.]_

_.
A

d
d

re
ss

:
—

P
ho

ne
C

:

S
T

A
K

IN
G

S
H

E
E

T

C
o

ed
ty

:

P
o
e

N
o.

S
ch

o
o
l

D
in

t.
_

.
.
_

_
_

.
_

_
_

_
_

-
.

R
ei

,r
e

N
o.

R
ep

la
ce

r
W

O
R

K
O

R
D

E
R

C
O

D
E

N
ew

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n

—
-

S
y
st

e
m

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t

Pr
i.

1
le

s
H

&
(

P
o.

U
ro

t
B

ac
k
)

-
—

—
—

L
in

e
S

pa
n.

M
is

c.
M

is
c.

A
ng

le

M
a
p

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

/
f,

T
w

p
.

R
2
2

S
e
c
.

(2
3

W
ir

e
—

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

S
iz

e
!
/

K
in

d
A

_(
S’

L
_.

G
ro

u
n

d
G

U
Y

Ir
o
n
s.

—
—

—
—

G
M

2
O

hm
N

o.
U

m
t

3
1
0

L
ea

d

SE
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y

U
ni

t
lB

ac
kl

S
iz

e
li

i;
.

J—
;—

S
p
an

M
et

er

M
is

c.
&

R
em

ar
k

,

)

-
—

-
-
-
-
-

.

-
i

3
—

—
u

ii
—

.E
L

L
’
_
..

_
._

—
2
7
(o

-f
l

-
-

-

3 _
a
a
€
i
i
_

-
-
-
—

-

3
3
5
L

32
\
I
3

j
M

j
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

31
5
I
I

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

JO
B

B
R

IE
FI

N
G

N
om

in
al

V
cr

tt
ag

e
—

In
c

of
L

in
e

P
rl

ct
ee

D
vc

F
au

lt
C

u
rr

en
t

A
va

il
ab

le
O

th
er

U
ti

li
ti

es
in

A
re

a
H

az
ar

do
r.

rs
In

d
u
ce

d
V

ol
tg

P
er

so
n

al
P

rt
ct

vr
r

E
qu

ip
P

re
se

n
ce

P
O

rt
io

n
O

rd
s

T
ra

ff
ic

C
on

tr
ol

—
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
G

ro
un

ds
,
.

Jo
b

P
ro

ce
d
u
re

P
ol

e
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

In
di

vi
du

al
Jo

b
D

u
ti

es
“
‘E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l

C
on

di
ti

on
O

th
er

H
az

ar
ds

C
re

w
In

it
ia

ls
2

3
4

5
S

R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T

‘r
i.

S
ec

.
).H

O
R

E
P

ol
e

L
in

e
N

o.
of

T
ot

al
F

ee
t

F
t.

W
ir

es

_
_
l
9
9
f

2
3

n
f

T
O

T
A

L
S

><
><

><
><

cl
sa

oo
Pr

i.
S

ec
.

O
.H

1U
RD

P
ol

o
L

in
e

N
o.

01
T

ot
al

F
ee

t
F

t.
W

ir
es

T
O

T
A

L
S

><
><

>
<



R
ed

=
A

p
h

as
e

Y
el

lo
w

=
B

p
h

as
e

B
lu

e
=

C
p

h
as

e
P

ea
ch

2
p

h
as

e
G

R
E

E
N

=
3

P
H

A
S

E

M
ap

N
o.

66 65 Hz

M
id

la
nd

P
o
w

er
C

o
o

p
er

at
iv

e

N

C
o

u
n

ty

H
A

R
D

IN

T
ow

ns
hi

p

A
L

D
E

N

T
89

N
R

22
W

L1
66

EEl
D

at
e:

1/
3/

20
17



CGA
ENGINEERS • LAND SURVEYORS

Utility Permit #
Utility Observation Report

General Information
Project Name and Number: 3 7 1
Drainage District Number:

Drainage District Facility ID:
t4T /

Project Location: —

(1/4, Sec, Twp, Rng and road) C 4t’E / 7 —T8N—/c Zz (L/
Date of Observation:

-

Observer Name/Title:
Cfv5 5 TcN

Field Observations

District facility type: El Tile Open Ditch
Other:

Utility Orientation: El Parallel —Crossing Overhead

,-Over El Under El Same Elevation
Other:

Source of utility elevation El Probed L3xposed El Utility Reported
and/or location: Other:

Utility Elevation:

Source of district facility El Probed Exposed El Utility Reported
elevation andlor location: Other:

District Facility Elevation:
(include where measured)

Vertical clearance from
district facility:
(must be greater than 1-foot ,v/A
for tile, and 5-feet for
designed open ditch bottom)

Page 1 of 2
W:\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Cornpany Forms\Utilily Crossing Sumrnary\Utility Investigation Summarv.docx



CGA
ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS

Horizontal clearance from
District Tile or
Open Ditch centerline:
Tile outlets within 25-feet
relocated? (If applicable)

Original tile size & material:

N/A

LI SW HDPE
LIVCP

Other: N/A

Tile replaced by utility?

Tile replacement material:

LINo N/A

EIRCP EICMP
Other:

N/A

Condition of District tile: G,t900

Signage present?

Inspector’s Signature:

LIYes LINo N/A

Utility Permit #

LI Yes No

LIRCP EICMP
LI DW HDPE

LI Yes

Notes

ZOO

_____________Date:

—oo

W:\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Cornpany Forms\Utility Crossing Surnrnary\Utility Investigation Surnniary.docx
Page 2 of 2



7 1.OO .iiVti N1

I



‘; Pp ii 63 i Oos /

I,



1084, 3634600 . 940, 4929861. 759, 1142. 927, EOA
1085, 3634588.507,4929862.886,1138.281, GS
1086, 3634547.303,4930467.345,1135.194, GS
1887,3634553.680,4930471.479,1135. 243,GS
1088, 3634563 . 456, 4930477. 947, 1135 . 250, GS
1089,3634566.761,4930480.012,1135.319, GS
1090,3634581.986,4930490.823,1133.738, GS
1091,3634586.276,4938494.904,1134.467, GS
TOP 2.75’OD CLAY TILE
1092,3634586.058,4930698.716,1134.568,GS 6.86’
1093,3634595.460,4930241.975,1139.700,GS CABLE
1094,3634595.016,4930295.175,1140.002,GS CABLE
1095,3634595.158,4930332.286,1138.818,GS CABLE
1096,3634596.111,4930362.264,1139.273,GS CABLE
1097,3634596.448,4930392.367,1139.273,GS CABLE
1098,3634595.628,4930422.028,1138.972,GS CABLE
1099,3634595.091,4930462.078,1138.502,GS CABLE
1100,3634595.228,4930482.579,1138.642,GS CABLE
1101,3634595.259,4930511.712,1138.497,GS CABLE
1102,3634599.238,4930502.506,1139.818,GS EOA S
1103,3634599.011,4930699.272,1139.210,GS EOA S
1104,3634565.656,4930686.085,1135.516,FNL EAST
1105,3634594.844,4930541.626,1139.058,GS CABLE
1106,3634594.699,4930571.954,1139.359,GS CABLE
1107,3634595.562,4930592.348,1139.305,GS CABLE
1108,3634595.545,4930633.152,1138.669,GS CABLE
1109,3634595.096,4930672.307,1138.417,GS CABLE
1110,3634595.132,4930672.253,1138.414,GS CABLE
1111,3634585.111,4938229.354,1129.379, FL
1112,3634585.420,4930229.285,1133.694,18”
1113,3634587.892,4930229.463,1134.484, GS
1114,3634600.476,4930231.515,1140.301, GS
1115,3634565.961,4930202.521,1136.598,FNL S&W
1116,3634586.829,4931156.251,1134.753,GS TILE
1117,3634588.657,4931196.422,1136.053,GS TILE

1120,3634595.146,4932954.312,1148.265, GS
1121,3634595.228,4932902.042,1139.236, GS
1122,3634595.139,4932852.503,1138. 375,GS
1123,3634597.918,4932761.810,1137.123, GS
1124,3634598.136,4933036.143,1142. 264,GS
1125,3634597.899,4933070.316,1143.412, GS
1126, 3634590.718,4932686.110,1136.174, GS
1127, 3634591. 327,4932714.673,1136. 337,GS
1128,3634585.887,4932772.639,1136.369, GS
1129,3634584.222,4932786.137,1135.770, GS

BORE LOCATE
BORE LOCATE

2820-12-04 CS 5737
1082,3634613.153,4929596.668,1145.454,SCF MAG
1083,3634597.524,4929861.596,1142.763,GS CABLE 36”DEEP

S EDGE
20” OD CLAY TILE 7.8’ TO TOP TILE
LOCATE
LOCATE 41” DEEP
LOCATE
LOCATE
3.94’ TO TOP 6” SPIRAL CMP
5.27’ TO TOP 6” SPIRAL CMP TIE IN 5.80’ TO

TO TOP 2.65” OD CLAY TILE
BORE LOCATE 6.O’DEEP
BORE LOCATE 6.O’DEEP
BORE LOCATE 6.0’ DEEP
BORE LOCATE 6.0’DEEP
BORE LOCATE 6.O’DEEP
BORE LOCATE 6.0’D
BORE LOCATE 6.0’DEEP
BORE LOCATE 6.O’DEEP
BORE LOCATE 6.5’DEEP
SIDE
SIDE

BORE LOCATE 6.8’DEEP
BORE LOCATE 6.8’DEEP
BORE LOCATE 6.8’DEEP
BORE LOCATE 5.5’DEEP
BORE LOCATE 4.S’DEEP
BORE LOCATE 4.0’DEEP

18” BEEHIVE INTAKE
BEEHIVE INTAKE N RIM

6.0’ TO TOP TILE
EOA S SIDE

1118,3634563.933,4931320.238,1134.025,FNL E-W &S
1119,3634597.676,4931241.249,1139.587,EOA 22’

CONC BRIDGE DECK 34’ TO CABLE
CONC BRIDGE DECK 30’4” TO CABLE
CONC BRIDGE DECK 29’S” TO CABLE
EOA S SIDE
EOA S SIDE
EOA S SIDE
PULLED CABLE 36”DEEP
PULLED CABLE 36”DEEP
CABLE BORE LOCATE
CABLE BORE LOCATE



2020-12-04 CS 5737
1130,3634581.886,4932803.033,1133.574,65 CABLE BORE LOCATE
1131,3634579.858,4932816.318,1131.987,65 CABLE BORE LOCATE
1132,3634577.552,4932829.489,1130.499,65 CABLE BORE LOCATE
1133,3634574.217,4932840.938,1128.420,65 CABLE BORE LOCATE
1134,3634572.396,4932852.486,1127.683,GS CABLE BORE LOCATE
1135,3634572.360,4932862.277,1127.405,65 CABLE BORE LOCATE
1136,3634572.205,4932869.941,1126.045,65 CABLE BORE LOCATE
1137,3634572.614,4932877.989,1121.721,GS CABLE BORE LOCATE
1138,3634573.597,4932887.287,1115.203,EDGE WATER
1139,3634573.261,4932889.818,1114.594,FL DD
1140,3634593.489,4932844.215,1138.185,BRIDGE SW COR
1141,3634593.810,4932972.510,1140.664,BRIDGE SE COR
1142,3634574.194,4932912.390,1114.520,FL DD
1143,3634573.648,4932915.346,1114.983,GS EDGB WATER
1144,3634574.719,4932928.488,1123.006,65 CABLE BORE LOCATE
1145,3634573.679,4932937.049,1126.865,65 CABLE BORE LOCATE
1146,3634573.954,4932945.414,1131.206,65 CABLE BORE LOCATE
1147,3634573.072,4932953.554,1135.233,GS CABLE BORE LOCATE
1148,3634572.584,4932964.197,1138.554,65 CABLE BORE LOCATE
1149,3634572.755,4932977.510,1139.677,65 CABLE BORE LOCATE
1150,3634574.694,4933005.615,1140.622,GS CABLE BORE LOCATE
1151,3634578.975,4933030.772,1141.528,65 CABLE BORE LOCATE
1152,3634584.697,4933052.516,1142.271,GS CABLE BORE LOCATE
1153,3634589.770,4933069.794,1142.986,65 CABLE BORE LOCATE
1154,3634594.207,4933111.513,1144.850,65 CABLE PULLED 36” DEEP
1155,3634595.190,4933168.691,1146.624,GS CABLE PULLED 36” DEEP
1156,3634597.628,4933168.956,1146.998,65 EOA S SIDE
1157,3634597.963,4931157.541,1139.149,GS EOA 21’
1158,3634597.823,4931198.605,1139.265,65 EOA 216”
1159,3634588.297,4931236.347,1136.424,65 BORE CABLE LOCATE
1160,3634595.277,4931339.490,1140.128,GS PULL CABLE 3.0’ DEEP
1161,3634597.639,4931339.409,1140.535,65 EOA S SIDE
1162,3634596.380,4931056.594,1138.746,GS PULLED CABLE 36”DEEP
1163,3653116.628,4934644.558,1147.215,Base Setup
1164,3655675.849,4929847.261,1140.356,928 1.0w
1165,3655632.105,4929940.981,1126.550,321
1166,3655634.564,4929952.475,1126.523,321
1167,3655689.206,4929955.060,1138.240,513 18
1168,3655677.769,4930056.791,1139.666,928 1.Oe
1169,3655690.217,4929970.948,1138.706,513 18
1170,3635699.164,4929926.104,1142.528,322
1171,3655688.367,4929898.333,1139.150,513 18
1172,3655688.274,4929848.481,1139.493,513 18
1173,3655633.335,4929946.728,1126.550,322
1174,3657881.789,4932023.421,1142.409,322
1175,3657853.962,4932003.625,1138.530,928 1.0w
1176,3657856.060,4932003.157,1137.946,323
1177, 3657860.637,4932003.084,1137.486,301
1178,3658098.451,4932006.320,1139.646,928 1.0w



2020-12-04 Cs 5737
1179,3661097.440,4928298.492,1140.634,928 1.On
1180,3661079.122,4928227.227,1143.385,322
1181,3661097.271,4928120.066,1140.836,928 1.On
1182,3659757.185,4937384.019,1149.524,928 1.0w
1183,3659960.739,4937386.030,1151.237,928 1.0w
1184, 3659844. 056,4937361.381,1151.635,322





























































































































































































































































































M
O

V
E

D
 T

O
 R

O
A

D







P
L

A
C

E
 2

4
X

36
X

3
0

2
67

98
 -

 2
6

89
8















M
O

V
E

D
 T

O
 R

O
A

D
A

N
D

 S
T

A
Y

E
D

 O
N

 
S

O
U

T
H

 S
ID

E
 







M
O

V
E

D
 T

O
 R

O
A

D







M
O

V
E

D
 T

O
 R

O
A

D


















